

AAPS Officer's Meeting

Date: 8/16/23

Meeting start time: 1:01 PM

Meeting end time: 1:45 PM

1. Attendance

- Present: Danny, Jack, Huimei, Spencer, Claire, Leah, Emily, Riya, Dr. Bauer
- Absent: N/A

2. Motions

- Have an official election event for transitions potentially during seminar.
 - Motion: Jack, Second: Emily, Result: Pass (unanimous)
- Have a watch party on September 22nd/23rd for the UK Vanderbilt game.
 - Motion: Jack, Second: Claire, Result: Pass (unanimous)
- Have AAPS coffee hours the second Friday every month starting in September through December.
 - Motion: Jack, Second: Emily, Result: Pass (unanimous)

3. Announcements

- None.

4. Updates

- Chair/Vice Chair (Jack and Huimei)
 - Mini golf event last weekend. Not a great turnout for new students, plan another event?
 - Email new students about merch/selling leftover merch?
- Treasurer (Claire Deweese)
 - Balance: \$3127.45
- Historian (Leah Schrass)
 - Dress for photo at next meeting.
- Graduate Program Committee Rep (Emily Prantzalos)
 - If you have anything you want to relay to GPC, reach out to Emily.
- PhD Program Social Chair (All)
 - Event with food at future events.
 - Potential event during seminar for AAPS such as an invited speaker or officer transition announcement.
 - Alumni event tabling?
- Student Body Representative (Riya Trivedi)
 - None.
- Graduate Student Congress Rep (Spencer Peh)
 - None.

5. Upcoming Events

- Coffee hours in September.

6. Event Planning

- See social chair notes.
- Startup coffee hours again.

7. Action Items

- Jack will email Catina about selling merch to new students.
- Emily will reach out to Catina about making a poster board. Leah will assist.
- Riya will make flyers for the watch party.

- Jack will reach out to Rosa about alumni tailgate and Rohr about election event during seminar.
- Reach out to Emily if you want to relay anything to the GPC.